Internet will be used to verify identity and to provide replacement copies of Forms SSA-1099/SSA-1042, which are needed to prepare Federal tax returns. This Internet option to request a replacement SSA-1099/SSA-1042S will eliminate the need for a phone call to a teleservice center or a visit to a field office. The respondents are beneficiaries who request a replacement SSA-1099/1042S via the Internet.

SSA is publishing this notice because the previous notices (Vol. 65, No. 197, page 60492, October 11, 2000; Vol. 65, No. 237, page 77061, December 8, 2000) contained incorrect information on the public reporting burden. Following is the corrected public reporting burden:

Number of Respondents: 21,000. Frequency of Response: 1.

Average Burden Per Response: 1.5 minutes.

Estimated Average Burden: 525 hours. 2. Blood Donor Locator Service-0960-0501. Regulation 20 CFR 401.200 requires that participating State agencies provide the Social Security Administration (SSA) Blood Donor Locator Service (BDLS) specific information on blood donors who have tested positive for Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV). SSA uses the information to identify the donor, and locate the donor's address in SSA records for the purpose of notifying the states and to assure that states meet regulatory requirements to qualify for using the BDLS. SSA will retain no record of the request or the information after processing has been completed. The respondents are participating State agencies acting on behalf of authorized blood donor facilities.

Number of Respondents: 10. Frequency of Response: 5. Average Burden Per Respons

Average Burden Per Response: 15 minutes.

Estimated Annual Burden: 12.5 hours.

Dated: January 18, 2001.

Frederick W. Brickenkamp,

Reports Clearance Officer.

[FR Doc. 01–2150 Filed 1–23–01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4191-02-U

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

[Public Notice # 3526]

U.S. Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy; Notice of Meeting

The U.S. Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy, reauthorized pursuant to P.L. 106–113 (H.R. 3194, Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2000), will meet on Tuesday, February 6, 2001, in Room 600, 301 4th St., SW, Washington, D.C. from 3:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

The Commission will discuss the Smith-Mundt Act, and Public Diplomacy in the new State Department.

Members of the general public may attend the meeting, though attendance of public members will be limited to the seating available. Access to the building is controlled, and individual building passes are required for all attendees. Persons who plan to attend should contact David J. Kramer, Executive Director, at (202) 619–4463.

Dated: January 17, 2001.

David J. Kramer,

Executive Director, U.S. Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy, U.S. Department of State.

[FR Doc. 01–2036 Filed 1–23–01; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4710–11–P

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Federal Highway Administration

Environmental Impact Statement; Rock Island County, IL, and Scott County, IA

AGENCY: Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), DOT. **ACTION:** Notice of intent.

SUMMARY: The FHWA is issuing this notice to advise the public that an environmental impact statement will be prepared for a proposed highway improvement in Rock Island County, Illinois, and Scott County, Iowa.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Manu M. Chacko, Transportation Engineer, FHWA, 105 6th Street, Ames, IA 50010–6337, (515) 233–7307. James P. Rost, Director, Office of Environmental Services, Iowa Department of Transportation, 800 Lincoln Way, Ames, IA 50010, (515) 239–1798.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Electronic Access

An electronic copy of this document may be downloaded using a modem and suitable communications software from the Government Printing Office's Electronic Bulletin Board Service at (202) 512–1661. Internet users may reach the Federal Register's home page at: http://www.nara.gov/fedreg and the Government Printing Office's database at: http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara.

Background

The FHWA, in cooperation with the Iowa and Illinois Departments of Transportation, will prepare an environmental impact statement (EIS) on a proposal to improve capacity and

safety in the I–74 corridor between 23rd Avenue in Moline, Illinois, and 53rd Street in Bettendorf, Iowa. This corridor, which includes a crossing of the Mississippi River, is approximately 9.7 km (6 miles) long. Within the project limits, the I–74 corridor includes three interchanges in Illinois and five interchanges in Iowa.

Corridor improvements are considered necessary to improve safety and to accommodate future traffic demand. The proposed improvements are expected to include mainline capacity enhancements, interchange modifications, and the realignment of I-74 across the Mississippi River. Alternatives under consideration include: (1) Taking no action; (2) employing low-cost measures (such as traffic management, incident management, additional transit service, and van and carpool efforts); and (3) realigning and widening I-74 across the Mississippi River, which may include providing auxiliary lanes between interchanges or an additional through lane in each direction, and reconfiguring existing service interchanges. Changes in grade, alignment, river crossing location, and ramp terminal locations will be evaluated.

Letters describing the proposed action and soliciting comments will be sent to appropriate federal, state, and local agencies, and to private organizations and citizens who have previously expressed interest in or are known to be interested in this proposal. A series of public meetings will be held in Moline, Illinois, and Bettendorf, Iowa, during 2001 and 2002. In addition, a public hearing will be held. Public notice will be given of the time and place of the meetings and hearing. The draft EIS will be available for public and agency review and comment prior to the public hearing. A scoping meeting will be held for identifying significant issues to be addressed in the environmental impact statement.

To ensure that the full range of issues related to this proposed action are addressed and all significant issues identified, comments and suggestions are invited from all interested parties. Comments or questions concerning this proposed action and the EIS should be directed to the Iowa Department of Transportation or FHWA at the address provided in the caption FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT.

(Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Program Number 20.205, Highway Planning and Construction. The regulations implementing Executive Order 12372 regarding intergovernmental consultation of Federal programs and activities apply to this program.)

(Authority: 23 U.S.C. 315; 49 CFR 1.48)

Dated: January 12, 2001. **Bobby W. Blackmon,**

Division Administrator.

[FR Doc. 01-2156 Filed 1-23-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4910-22-P

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

Advisory Committee on the Readjustment of Veterans, Notice of Meeting

The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) gives notice under Public Law 92–463 that a Meeting of the Advisory Committee on the Readjustment of Veterans will be held February 15 and

16, 2001. This will be a regularly scheduled meeting for the purpose of reviewing VA services for veterans, and to formulate Committee recommendations and objectives. The meeting on both days will be held at The American Legion, Washington, Office, 1608 K Street, NW, Washington, DC. The agenda on both days will commence at 8:30 a.m., and adjourn at 4:30 p.m.

The agenda for Thursday, February 15, will include a review of areas of potential partnership between the Departments of Defense and Veterans Affairs for effectively coordinating the treatment of traumatic stress disorders in veterans exposed to war-zone stressors while on active duty in the military.

On Friday, February 16, the Committee will review Veterans Health Administration (VHA) special emphasis programs for post-traumatic stress disorder and readjustment counseling as provided in VA Vet Centers. The agenda for both days will also include strategic planning sessions to formulate goals and objectives for a Committee field visit to VA facilities to be conducted later in the year.

The meeting will be open to the public. Those who plan to attend or who have questions concerning the meeting may contact Alfonso R. Batres, Ph.D., M.S.S.W., Chief Readjustment Counseling Officer, Department of Veterans Affairs Headquarters Office at (202) 273–8967.

Dated: January 16, 2001.

By Direction of the Acting Secretary.

Marvin R. Eason,

 $Committee \ Management \ Of ficer.$

[FR Doc. 01–2115 Filed 1–23–01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 8320-01-M